
Pocta, Robert M.
6/18/2010 3:48:26 PM
Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: PG&E RO/ other

There may still be some minor R/O issues and we still have the plant / capital expenditures matter. But 
I’m letting the team deal with them.

One clarification is on the additional reductions related to the various balancing accounts - is PG&E 
proposing to reduce its request for these items by $50 million and cap it at the lower amount? If so, - 
are you essentially proposing a one-way balancing account up to the cap? Or am I misinterpreting the 
proposal. Thanks.

From: Yura, Jane [mailto:JKYl@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 12:42 PM 
To: Pocta, Robert M.
Subject: PG&E RO/ other

Mark, just checking in - are there any outstanding issues on the RO model functioning from your 
perspective? Just let me know/give me a call. Also, do you need any other information from our 
meeting earlier this week?

Thx
Jane

SB GT&S 0025439

mailto:JKYl@pge.com

